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" Message
bé -1
l(lNSD) (FBI) p7c -1
From: (INSD) (FBI) )
Sent:  Fnday, August 27, 2004 11 31 AM c 1
To: | ~ jansD) (FBI)
Subject: FW Sacramento SA/IRAQ (cont )
UNCLASSIFIED v
NON-RECORD
b6 -1,2
How | left it DIS that we will bnnd::here to be interviewed b7C -1,2
b2 -1
ud ] bé -1
eti______1 b7C -1
b6 -1
b7c -1

:gewed a telephone call from the CDC in Sacramento He wanted to discuss the b6 -1,2
%mauer with me | called him back and said that on to speak to, and | b7¢c -1,2
advised him that you would give him a call So, please callhim a anks! b7A -1

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
NRABCR/ 994
- »
DETAINEES-2332
8/30/2004
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